TORBAY COUNCIL

Wednesday, 13 May 2020

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

A meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on
Thursday, 21 May 2020

commencing at 9.30 am

The meeting will be held remotely via Zoom (the links to the meeting are set out below)

https://lus02web.zoom.us/{/84801873241?pwd=L2RaU2cIWm1FYkglRDNSRGJmRmxLd
z09

Meeting ID: 848 0187 3241 Password: 092488

One tap mobile:
+442034815240,,84801873241+#,,1#,092488# United Kingdom
+441314601196,,84801873241#,,1#,092488# United Kingdom

Dial by your location:
+44 203 481 5240 United Kingdom
+44 203 051 2874 United Kingdom

Meeting ID: 848 0187 3241 Password: 092488

Members of the Committee

Councillor Dart _
_ Councillor Kennedy
Councillor Ellery

A prosperous and healthy Torbay

Download this agenda via the free modern.gov app on your iPad, Android Device or Blackberry
Playbook. For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or language

please contact:
Lisa Antrobus, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR

Email: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk - www.torbay.gov.uk

(1)



https://itunes.apple.com/gb/app/mod.gov/id508417355?mt=8
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=uk.co.moderngov.modgov&hl=en
http://appworld.blackberry.com/webstore/content/26429152/?lang=en&countrycode=GB
http://appworld.blackberry.com/webstore/content/26429152/?lang=en&countrycode=GB
mailto:governance.support@torbay.gov.uk
http://www.torbay.gov.uk/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84801873241?pwd=L2RaU2c1Wm1FYkg1RDNSRGJmRmxLdz09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84801873241?pwd=L2RaU2c1Wm1FYkg1RDNSRGJmRmxLdz09

(a)

(b)

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
AGENDA

Election of Chairman/woman
To elect a Chairman/woman for the meeting.

Apologies
To receive apologies for absence, including notifications of any
changes to the membership of the Committee.

Declarations of interests

To receive declarations of non pecuniary interests in respect of
items on this agenda

For reference: Having declared their non pecuniary interest
members may remain in the meeting and speak and, vote on the
matter in question. A completed disclosure of interests form should
be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests in respect
of items on this agenda

For reference: Where a Member has a disclosable pecuniary
interest he/she must leave the meeting during consideration of the
item. However, the Member may remain in the meeting to make
representations, answer questions or give evidence if the public
have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then
immediately leave the meeting, may not vote and must not
improperly seek to influence the outcome of the matter. A
completed disclosure of interests form should be returned to the
Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

(Please Note: If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on any
potential interests they may have, they should contact Governance
Support or Legal Services prior to the meeting.)

Urgent items
To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent.

Hoburne Devon Bay, Grange Court, Grange Road, Paignton
To consider a report on an application for a Variation to a Premises
Licence in respect of Hoburne Devon Bay, Grange Court, Grange
Road, Paignton.

Instructions for the press and public for joining the meeting
If you are using an iPad you will need to install Zoom which can be
found in the App Store. You do not need to register for an account

just install the software. You only need to install the software once.
For other devices you should just be taken direct to the meeting.

(2)

(Pages 4 - 50)



Joining a meeting

Click on the link provided on the agenda above and follow the
instructions on screen. Alternatively type the link in to your web
browser and follow the instruction on screen. If you are using a
telephone, dial the Zoom number provided above and follow the
instructions. (Note: if you are using a landline the call will cost up to
13p per minute and from a mobile between 3p and 55p if the
number is not covered by your inclusive minutes.)

You will be placed in a waiting room, when the meeting starts the
meeting Host will admit you. Please note if there are technical
issues this might not be at the start time given on the agenda.

Upon entry you will be muted and your video switched off so that
only the meeting participants can been seen. When you join the
meeting the Host will unmute your microphone, ask you to confirm
your name and update your name as either public or press. Select
gallery view if you want see all the participants.

If you have joined the meeting via telephone, your telephone
number will appear on screen and will be displayed for all to see
until the Host has confirmed your name and then they will rename
your telephone number to either public or press.

®3)



Agenda ltem 5
TORBAY COUNCIL

Public Agenda Item: Yes

Title: Hoburne Devon Bay, Grange Court, Grange Road, Paignton

Wards Affected: Goodrington with Roselands

To: Licensing Sub- On: 21 May 2020
Committee

Contact Officer: Mandy Guy

Telephone: 01803 208124
“B E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk
1. Key points and Summary

1.1 To consider and determine an application, in respect of the Premise detailed
above, for a Variation to a Premises Licence.

1.2  The application relates to all the Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan.

1.3 The matters raised relate to the Licensing Objective of “The Prevention of Public
Nuisance”.

1.4  The matter must be considered on its own merits having received details of the
issues arising either at a hearing or by written Representations if all parties have
agreed that a hearing is not necessary. Having regard to the Representations
and issues arising, a decision must be made to take such steps as are
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives. These are:-

(a) to modify the conditions of the licence, or
(b) reject the application in whole or in part, or
(c) to grant the application as applied for

For this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is
altered or omitted or any new condition is added.

1.5 Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices
required to be served on the Interested Parties and Responsible Authorities at
the determination of the matter.

forward thinking, people orientated, adaptable - always with integrity.

Page 4


mailto:Licensing@torbay.gov.uk

2.1

2.2

2.3

Introduction

An application has been made under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003
(hereinafter referred to as ‘the Act’) for a Variation to a Premises Licence.
Details of the application are shown in Appendix 1. Only the relevant pages of
the application are shown.

A brief description of the proposed Variation is as follows:-

To increase the hours for the Supply of Alcohol in the lower ground floor café to
allow the Supply of Alcohol from 10:00 until 01:00 seven days a week. This café
is presently licensed for the Supply of Alcohol from 11:00 until 19:00 seven days
a week.

To licence the outdoor area adjacent to the clubhouse for the Supply of Alcohol
from 10:00 until 22:00 seven days a week.

The application states the premises will be open from 06:00 until 01.30 seven
days a week but the grounds are open 24 hours a day.

The applicant has proposed to remove the following conditions:-

Annexe 2, Prevention of Crime and Disorder, condition 1
“Intoxicating liquor shall only be served between 12 midnight and 01.00am to
persons attending a bona fide private function”.

Annexe 2, Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Condition 2

“The clubhouse shall only remain open between 12.30am and 01.30am for the
purpose of hosting a bona fide private function and there shall be no admission
or re-admission after midnight”.

The applicant has proposed to amend Annexe 2, Prevention of Crime and
Disorder Condition 5

From:-

“Alcoholic and soft drinks will only be served in plastic or toughened glass in the
café area”.

To:-

“Alcoholic and soft drinks will only be served in plastic or toughened glass in the
café and outdoor areas. No glass shall be permitted around the swimming pool.”

A copy of the current premises licence showing the licensable activities,
timings and conditions is shown at Appendix 2 of this report.

The exemptions under the Live Music Act 2012 apply to this licence.

Torbay Council as the Licensing Authority is satisfied that the Applicant has met
the administrative requirements of Section 35(1) of the Act but is unable to issue
the Variation to the Premises Licence, as relevant Representations have been
received from members of the public and from a Responsible Authority. The
Licensing Authority is also satisfied that the Representations were received
within the appropriate time-scale, have not been subsequently withdrawn and
are not vexatious or frivolous.

Page 5



We have received a Representation from Public Protection in relation to the
Licensing Objective “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”. This is shown as
Appendix 3. Some additional maps have been attached to this Representation
to assist the committee.

We have accepted 6 Representations from 9 members of the public who are
objecting to this application. The Representations relate to the Licensing
Objective “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”. These are shown as Appendix
4.,

There have been no Representations received from any other Responsible
Authority or any other Interested Party other than those mentioned above.

2.4  The Licensing Authority is required to conduct a hearing by the provisions of
Section 35(3) unless all parties agree that this is not necessary.

2.5 Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of
the Representations and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

2.6 If the application is refused, in whole or in part, a Right of Appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court is granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 1 of
Schedule 5, to the Applicant.

2.7  If the application is granted, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is
granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 4(2) of Schedule 5 to :-
(&) The applicant for the variation of the licence against any decision to modify
the conditions
(b) Any person who made a relevant representation in relation to the application
who desires to contend
(i) that any variation made ought not to have been made, or
(i) that, when varying the licence, the Licensing Authority ought to have
modified the conditions of the licence or ought to have modified them in a
different way.

2.8 Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ Court may:-
(a) dismiss the appeal,
(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could
have been made by the Licensing Authority, or
(c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with
the direction of the Court,
and may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)

Appendices

Appendix 1 Relevant sections of the application form.
Appendix 2 Copy of the Premises Licence and Plan.

Page 6



Appendix 3 Representation from Public Protection.
Appendix 4 Representations from members of the public objecting to this application.

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

The current Premises Licence for the above Premise.

Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2016-2021.

Page 7



Agenda Item 5
Appendix 1

Torbay For help contact
ORBAY Application to vary a premises licence httpsy//forms torbay.gov.uk/ContactLicenseTrading
CANE ~erorm>= | Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01803 208025

* required infermation

Section 1 of 18

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference

Not Currently In Use

Your reference

(02482-0003

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

¢ Yes " No
Applicant Details
* First name |Grange Court {Hoburne) Limited

* Family name I

* E-mail

Main telephone number m

Other telephone number

[0 Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

(  Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is the applicant's business
registered in the UK with
Companies House?

& Yes  No

Registration number

00616472

Business name

Grange Court {Hoburne) Limited

VAT number 5

Legal status

Private Limited Company

Page 8

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
waork for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If the applicant's business is registered, use
its registered name.

Put "none" if the applicant is not registered
for VAT.

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Applicant's position in the

business

Home country United Kingdom
Registered Address

Building number or name I 10

Street |Hoburne Lane
District L

City or town |Christchurch

County or administrative area |Dorset

Postcode BH23 4HP
Country IUnited Kingdom
Agent Details

* First name |Amy

* Family name ICater

* E-mail |W

Main telephone number sy

Other telephone number

O Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

(= Anagentthatis a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(" Anprivate individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

Is your business registered in (& Yes
the UK with Companies

House?

Registration number 0C327563

Business name Tozers LLP

VAT number g

Legal status Limited Liability Partnership

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are,

Address registered with Companies House.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none” if you are not registered for VAT.

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 9




Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business

Partner and Solicitor

Home country United Kingdom

Agent Registered Address

Building number or name Broadwalk House

Street Southernhay West
District
City or town |Exeter

County or administrative area |Devon

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Address registered with Companies House.,

Postcode lex1 1uA
Country |United Kingdom |
Section 2 of 18

APPLICATION DETAILS

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has effect or to
vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence,
you should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

I/we, as named in section 1, being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in section 2 below.

* Premises Licence Number 779

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address C 0S map reference

Postal Address Of Premises

(" Description

Building number or name

IHoburne Devon Bay

Street |Grange Court, Grange Road
District ]
City or town lPaignton

County or administrative area |Devon

Postcode |TQ4 7P
Country |United Kingdom
Premises Contact Details

Telephone number 01803 558010

@ Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 10




Continued from previous page...

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£)

285,000

Section 3 of 18

VARIATION

Do you want the proposed
variation to have effect as = Yes " No
so00n as possible?

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the
introduction of the late night levy?

€ Yes G No You do not have tc_v paya feeif Fhe only
purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable to the
late night levy.

If your proposed variation

would mean that 5,000 or

more people are expected to

attend the premises at any I:

one time, state the number

expected to attend

Describe Briefly The Nature Of The Proposed Variation

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which
could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to

provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its
proximity to the premises.

Extension of the Licensed Premises to include outdoor area adjacent to clubhouse to allow temporary outdoor bars (10,00
to 22.00 Monday to Sunday)

Extension of hours for lower ground floor cafe {10.00 to 01.00 Monday to Sunday) . Addition of one condition to the
operating schedule for the prevention of crime and disorder.

Section4of 18

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide plays be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

 Yes & No

Section 5of 18

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide films be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

 Yes (* No
Section6of 18
PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS P age 1 1

Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page... See guidance on regulated entertainment

Wil the schedule to provide indcor sporting events be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

 Yes # No

Section 7 of 18

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide boxing or wrestling entertainments be subject
to change if this application to vary is successfui?

 Yes (¢ No

Section 8 of 18

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide live music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

" Yes (= No

Section 9of 18

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide recorded music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

 Yes # No

Section 10 0of 18

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide performances of dance be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

 Yes (= No

Section 11 of 18

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance be subject to change if this application to vary is
successful?

" Yes (& No

Section 12 of 18

PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Page 12

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Will the schedule to provide late night refreshment be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

 Yes (¢ No

Section 13 of 18

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will the schedule to supply alcohol be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

& Yes

B

No
Standard Days And Timings

LS Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start r:_l End I:] to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End
WEDNESDAY
Start End
THURSDAY
Start End
st [ md [ ]
FRIDAY
Start End
SATURDAY
Start End I:I
SUNDAY
Start End
Start End I:
Page 13

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Will the sale of alcohel be for consumption?

C  On the premises C Offthepremises (& Both If the sale of alcohol is fer consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohaol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed above,
list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

New Years day: 1:00 to 10:00
Supply of Alcohol outdoors: 10:00 to 22:00

Section 14 of 18
ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

Provide information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may
give rise to concern in respect of children, regardiess of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for
example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Section 150f 18
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY ST .
, Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start |06:00 | End {e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
' of the week when you intend the premises
Start End |:| to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY

Start |06:00 End

Ll

Start End

Page 14

i

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY

Start End

Start l:' End :
THURSDAY

Start End

Start |:| End |:|
FRIDAY

Start End
SATURDAY

Start End

Start |—_—_| End :’
SUNDAY

Start End

Start I:] End |:]

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

New Year's Day: 1:30am to 6:00am Main club building
Grange Court grounds will be open 24 hours a day

Identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a consequence of the
proposed variation you are seeking,

Annex 2 (Prevention of Crime and Disorder) conditions 1 and 2 should be removed and condition 5 should be altered. See
new condition proposed below.

<] | have enclosed the premises licence

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

O | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Section 16 of 18

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)
List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Alcoholic and soft drinks will only be served in plastic or toughened glass in the cafe and outdoor areas. No glass shall be
permitted around the swimming pool

c) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e) The protection of children from harm

Section 17 of 18
NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 16

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for 'not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports - defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts - are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (i) a school, or {iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (i} the school or (jii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500,

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person wha is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (i} a school, or (jii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 17

Queen’s Printer and Controtler of HMSO 2009




"EAJR PISURDY| IPISIN0 Ml saqedipu; ([ ] ) aujpno pay

i
4
L.

\\

MAIYA] APPTIOH 100,
4

apa) bl s winem

drZ $01
uoqubied
uojbuppoog
peoy abueig
ed Aepijol Aeg uoABQ MLNGOH




Agenda Iltem 5
Appendix 2

SR o o ARy LA e
g il e e
2 | : B
I
i iR e o 5
~ LOCAL AUTHORITY. | IR R g T : 7 o

Torbay Councit

Licensing & Public Protection
ORBAY

Castle Circus
COUNCIL ﬂ*‘- Torquay

TQ13DR

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Hoburne Devon Bay
Grange Court, Grange Road, Paignton, Devon, TQ4 7JP. Telephone 01803 558010

'WHEHEEFHE',ILIQENOE’IQHME;UMWEQJHQij{_s_s"_ e ik ; : T
Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE
- a performance of a play
= an exhibition of a film
- an indoor sporting event
- a boxing or wrestling entertainment
- a performance of live music
= any playing of recarded music
- a performance of dance

- entertainment of a similar description to that falling within a performance of live music, any playing of recorded music or a
performance of dance

- provision of late night refreshment
- the sale by retail of alcchol

THE TIMES THEIL _I_C_E__h_lgﬁ_ﬂ!‘i‘ﬁbﬁﬁﬁ#ﬁﬂé CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES
Activity {and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
A. Performance of a play {Indoors)

ol

Monday to Sunday 6:00am 1:00am
B. Exhibition of films {Indoors)

Monday to Sunday 6:00am 1:00am
C. Indoor sporting event

Monday to Sunday 6:00am 1:00am
D. Boxing or wrestling entertainment {Indoors)

Monday to Sunday 6:00am 1:00am
E. Pedormance of live music (Indoors)

Monday to Sunday 6:00am 1:00am
F. Playing of recorded music {Indoors & Outdoors)

Monday to Sunday 6:00am 1:00am
G. Performance of dance {Indoors & Outdoors)

Monday to Sunday 6:00am 1:00am

Page 19
Printed by LalPac on 13 Apr 2017 at 15.22 ||I"I"||I“|" ||| | I‘III"““I‘"" Ilm PLO770/46705 Page1o0f9



Licensmg Abtzooh ,,.} '-. W GRR

“'"rry'f 'i”r' o

S v E r i [
P emises Lleence e t
. a -e | £ _._n.l a2 = e
THE TIMES THE LCENCE AUTHORISES THE -’cinﬁwuﬁ:oﬁ’?ﬁf_u—*‘qsusaate ACTIVITIES | contined .. SR

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
H. Entertainment of a similar description to that falling within E, F, or G {Indoors)

Monday to Sunday 6:00am 1:00am
L. Late night refreshment (Indoors)

Monday to Sunday 11:00pm 1:00am
M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Monday to Sunday 10:00am 1:00am

Sale of alcahol in the cafe on the lower ground floor to be from 11:00 to 19.00 daily.
New Year's Day 1:00am 10:00am
Main club building excluding the cafe on the lower ground floor.

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES b Aaght |
Description Time From Time To
Monday to Sunday 6:00am 1:30am
New Year's Day 1:30am 6:00am Main Club Building

Grange court grounds will be open 24 hours a day

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ONAND / OR OFF SUPPLIES ]
- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Part 2
NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE
Grange Court (Hoburne) Ltd 261 Lymington Road, Highclitfe, Chrisichurch, Dorset, BH23 5EE.
Telephona 01425 277661

REGISTERED NUMBEH OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY. NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE) :
Grange Court (Hobume) Ltd 616472

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED_ PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHDL

Richard RIDLEY Hoburme Devon Bay Holiday Park, Grange Court, Grange Road, Paignton, Devon, TQ4 7JP.

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY.OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PHEMISES|LICENOE AUTHOHISES FDR TH%SU_FPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence No. PA2449 Issued by Torbay

Page 20
pesiarenosrresses [ I



Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager
13 April 2017

Page 21
Printad by LalPac on 13 Apr 2017 o 15:22 JNEE) AT TRARRAEA T



N A O R

TIII-\- 'i.;|i| _{-' ii]: § ':r p I-—-_r-:.
-¥i'!-!.';;r- 2 e o AT
" 3 R FEak }E 3 +;!.' i

Tail s | | } ek _h—.- - i . T

PR IR I o L A5

e

=
w

ANNEXE 1

MANDATORY CONDITION: WHERE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL
1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:-
(a) ata time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or

{b) ata time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his/her personal licence is

suspended.

2} Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal
licence.

3) (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any

irresponsible pramotions in relation to the premises.

(2} In this paragraph, an irresponsible promation means any ane or more of the following activities, or substantially
similar activities, carried on tor the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises:-

{a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to:-
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcchol sold or supplied on the premises
before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised 1o sell or supply alcohol}, or
(ii) drink as much alcohol as passible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public orto a
group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing
objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and
consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises
which can reasconably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or 1o refer to the effects
ot drunkenness in any favourable manner;

{e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to
drink without assistance by reason of disability).

4} The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably
available.
5) (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is

adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

{2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcchol at the
premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such older
age as may be specified in the policy)} to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either:-

{(a) a holographic mark, or

{(b) an ultraviolet feature.

6) The responsible person must ensure that:-

(a) where any of the following alcohalic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises {other than alcoholic
drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is

Page 22

Printed by LalPac on 13 Apr 2017 at 15:22 |||"|||| ||||"|"|| Ill"“l“l"l“lll"“ "l ||| PLO779/46705  Page 4 of 9




TARNEXES eomtiwed - 10 1% 1 hii

1)

2)

3)

4)

Minimum Drinks Pricing

b
e LR L D A e LT

available to customers in the following measure
{t) beer or cider: % pint;
(if) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 mi;

(7]

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available 1o customers on the
premises; and

{c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is
made aware that these measures are available.

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price
which is less than the permitied price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1

{(a) "duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcohalic Liquor Duties Act 1979
{b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula P = D + (DxV)
Where:-

(i) P is the permitted price

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as it the duty were charged on the date of the
sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii} V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged
on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) “relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence:-
(i) The holder of the premises licence
{il) The designated premises supervisor {if any) in respect of such a licence, or
(i) The personal licence holder who makes or autherises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;

{d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises cerificate, any
member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the
supply in question; and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994.

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from the paragraph) not be a whole
number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-
paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

(1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitied price given by Paragraph (b} of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”)
would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day™} as a result of a change to the rate of duty
or value added tax.

(2) The permitied price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before
the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

ANNEXE 2
CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. Intoxicating liquor shall anly be served between 12 midnight and 01.00am to persons attending a bona fide private
function.
2. The clubhouse shall only remain open between 12.30am and 01.30am for the purpose of hosting a bona fide private

function and there shall be no admission or re-admission after 12 midnight.

T

Printed by LalPac on 13 Apr 2017 at 1522

PLO779/46705 Page 5of 9



=

] Ryl K
i {3 R y
ol o e
JANNEXES Teoitinued e e RO, OF ] S FARAS b
3. Licensing Act 2003 shall apply.
4. CCTV will be installed and working to the satisfaction of the Police and Local Authority and recordings will be
maintained for 30 days.
5. Alcoholic and soft drinks will only be served in plastic or toughened glass in the cafe area.
6. All bottles and glasses will be removed from public areas as soon as possible after they are empty or finished with.
Public Safety
1. The admission limit previously imposed in respect of the Show Bar by the Public Entertainment Licence shall be
retained in respect of the area.
2. Licensing Act 2003 shall apply.
The Prevention of Public Nuisance
1. No recorded music shall be played after 22.00 hours at any regulated entertainment which lakes places outside the
main club building.
2. Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises so as to cause persons in the neighbourhood to be

unreasonably disturbed. Noise should not be audible within any noise sensitive premises with windows open for
normal ventilation, especially after 23.00 hours. The criteria applied, from boundary to the nearest residential property

are;-
{i} Before 23.00 hours - Noise emanating from the premises shall not be clearly distinguishable above other
noise.

(i) After 23.00 hours - Noise emanating from the premises shall not be distinguishable above background levels
of noise.

(iii) The Local Authority shall reserve the right in cases of tonal noise and where premises are attached to others

{i.e. semis and terraced properties) to make further assessments from within the residential property.

3. The volume of amplified sound used in connection with the entertainment provided shall at all times be under the
control of the licensee/management and the controlling mechanism shall be operated from a part of the premises not
accessible to the public.

4. After 23.00 hours windows shall be kept shut during any amplified entertainment and live music 1o reduce noise
breakout.

5. There shall be no outside recorded music after 22.00 hours, except incidential background music.

6. Licensing Act 2003 shall apply.

The Protection of Children From Harm
1. Licensing Act 2003 shall apply.

2. The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 policy and any individual who appears to be under the age of 25 will be
required to produce an approved form of photographic identification as outlined within the Torbay Council’s Licensing
Statement of Principles.

3. No persons under the age of 18 years shall be permitted in the area immediately adjacent to the bar.

ANNEXE 3

CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

Public Safety

1. Sinage must be displayed as follows: -

1.1 One or more signs bearing the wording 'Drinks are not to be placed on hte rail' must be displayed in a position or

Page 24
Printed by LalPac on 13 Apr 2017 at 15 22 ll""""l"l""”"l |||||""|||I|I|| |||I|| PLO779/46705  Page 6 of @




I T T 3 A T TR LAT
AR VRE i [l T
A A R R B v
ence; o0
¥ e gt St S hal
IANNEXES[continued.. 3]~ Z I R Lla 0 gt b T TR : & AT ot
positions so as to be clearly visible to persons using the outside elevated decking area.
1.2 One or more signs bearing thewording 'No glasses or glass bottles are permitied past this point’ must be displayed
at each entrance to the outside elevated decking area.
ANNEXE 4
PLANS

Copy attached to Licence.

sy ez AN

PLO779/46705

Page 7 of 9



, I
Rl e

_ummary%

LOCALAUTHORNMY 17 © |

*
b

|
s
b= |
I
Lot

L:.f
L

Torbay Council

Licensing & Public Protection
ORBAY

C’H. Castle Circus
L'“-"‘ "'-.."."T..'-" Torquay

g TQ130R

Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PAEMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Hoburne Devon Bay
Grange Court, Grange Road, Paignton, Devon, TQ4 7JP. Telephone 01803 558010

I

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES | L= ' _ e 2a R
Not applicable

" LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE
- a performance of a play
- an exhibition of a film
- an indaor sporting event
- a boxing or wrestling entertainment
- a performance of live music
- any playing of recorded music
- a performance of dance

- entertainment of a similar description to that falling within a performance of live music, any playing of recorded music or a
performance of dance

- provision of late night refreshment
- the sale by retail of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES _
Aclivity (and Area it applicable) Description Time From Time To
A. Performance of a play {indoors)

Monday to Sunday 6:00am 1:00am
B. Exhibition of films {Indoors)

Manday to Sunday 6:00am 1:00am
C. Indoor sporting event

Monday to Sunday 6:00am 1:00am
D. Boxing or wrestling entertainment (Indoors)

Monday to Sunday 6:00am 1:00am
E. Performance of live music (Indoors)

Monday to Sunday 6:00am 1:00am
F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors & Outdoors)

Monday to Sunday 6:00am 1:00am
G. Performance of dance {Indoors & Outdoors)

Monday to Sunday 6:00am 1:00am

Printed by LalPac on 13 Apr 2017 at 15.22 ||||"mIlllllmﬁﬁﬁ“mlﬁ'l!m 1|"'| PLO779/46705  Page B of 8



[
™
s
-

Llcensmg Act26b§ ‘5 AR A )

'Premises Licence Sumrhar_y

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES continued ... = |

EPRE N
')

Activily (and Area if applicabie} Description Time From Time To
H. Entertainment of a similar description to that falling within E, F, or G (Indoors)

Monday to Sunday 6:00am 1:00am
L. Late night refreshment {Indoors)

Monday to Sunday 11:00pm 1:00am
M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Monday to Sunday 10:00am 1:00am

Sale of alcohel in the cale on the lower ground floor 1o be from 11:00 to 19:00 daily.
New Year's Day 1:00am 10:00am
Main club building excluding the cafe on the lower ground floor.

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES '

-

Description Time From Time To
Monday to Sunday 6:00am 1:30am
New Year's Day 1:30am 6:00am Main Club Building

Grange court grounds will be open 24 hours a day

{/WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES
- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE
Grange Court (Hobume) Lid 261 Lymington Road, Highcliffe, Christchurch, Dorset, BH23 5EE.

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE) g
Grange Court {Hoburne) Ltd 616472

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL
I - ay - S R . 1‘_ @ . - - - - j

Richard RIDLEY

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY,CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED
Access is restricted only under the terms of the Licensing Act 2003.

i Core

Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager
13 April 2017

Printed by LalPac on 13 Apr 2017 at 15 22 lml“”||||||m|ﬁlmmlﬁlﬁ||l|lll u"“ PLO779/46705 Page 9of 9



i g g By vt

HOO'U WO : |

_
:u_:m_nm.:c._o,oa _
vlind AvpieH S, |

f

suinqoH (e

~oay s )] f LOﬁr. |

- one
Jo0L4 ,_ocoem, Jemery - gy ve?Q

Danao. 20
auc 0O

¥ AXANNY




1YL VO IO
HOCU MieDY

CHOWR STV e - o )

T e 1

| uojubjuy ‘Auy uoaeg)
v Aeprion A4

BUINGOH'

[RSTPEPYRRSIRES A iaidesimfiatiryliri i
W
el - L
e b im ey - ——
PR e Py I by v

AT

=

Joon] T

.lnc.m.u I L B

=i

ﬁ,..ﬁw__ !

20
<J




[24 siaysinBunxg a4
5] Wcm_m. mu:&

0CL : | 9{edS ar T RLRLLRTIRTTa SHX3 81 © Baly 80uso17 Jonbin

Aay Buisuzonn

Grmy Vuiyeiegy drams Fugmrm g

ll.l |:..t i_.nl... .
_.llll.IL_ n.ilﬁnumﬂlhlzt::.: (nEE)
| ; ; g e Hm...}@ M..——. NEE _w

Pregin )
} ~
T T T e T et |
b
bt an] @ n /
1 |
=

N j A
J._ L .
& / Mawiy O TR SRR S G ABSWdER D ! L

. - o ATWOoL
uv.r._h.d:.”m n L ..Jh(hv :H.—.Q....U.ﬂ.n_. _,_ v D LsET <
L . 2 ! i s
_— N | | EXIfH
S == . H L
o | —u ﬁ
e
s
Lt I |
k. R
e -~ WEBY &
¥ T
Pl
.t
g lnn:
» 'l - e
AnoLs - . ! _ »Barenss
e u- t
ree ] T TSR ssemoer v ey
.-Jf-qﬂ: Ay *...b LI, e maa
= o 4 PPy . i Bill
H = X Teyuprsds Ty S g
_ . __ HIO _ e, ﬁ oL g £ NEEINEEIN S I | S
] = A 4 — - — —
H Tl § .- e == B 1 i
4 i . ji .uu.a.!.uﬂnw la FogmV g prddwy !
. \.\ * ewdzy ) gy i UL BT SV -
¢
gy e A e e e
B ﬂ‘équl.h m .
anm Buigsva Tg «.AH.: \ o

Amrrard

Fagams una .uﬂtcua...f.w L P

< - .ii:mﬂ.:u L L VIT P SN
SR CEr e e S R L dfZ vOL
uoaa(

uojubied
uoybuipoo
peoy abueig
unon) sbueio)
yed AepljoH Aequoj aungoH

=

ue|d Buisuaoi doys Med

Page 30



SRR

.......ﬁ




- “ _
05zl : | 9less... |

._L.__..J“ b
-

Page 32



Agenda Item 5
Appendix 3

Memorandum

T II

To: Licensing and Public Protection Team From :  MrKarl Martin

€.C Contact

c.c. Ext : 01803 208025

c.c My Ref : 12V SRU No: 256010
i=or the attention of: Your Ref

Steve Cox, Principle Licensing Officer
Date 1 24" April 2020

Subject: Full variation application, Hoburne Devon Bay, Paignton

a) I have no comments to make on the above application ]

b) The application does not meet the following licensing objectives:
i) Prevention of crime and disorder o
iil) Protection of children from harm |
iiii) Public safety |
iv) Prevention of public nuisance X

1. Hoburne Devon Bay is large holiday park situated in Goodrington, Paignton. The park has
been built on the slopes and summit of & hill which is surrounded by two valleys, one to the
east and one to the west.

2. As normal with holiday parks of this nature and size there is a focus en providing regular
family orientated entertainments for guests and lodge owners.

3. Adedicated licenced entertainment complex is situated just below the summit on the
eastern slope of the park overlooking Clennon valley.

4. The applicant in making this variation application seeks two objectives:-

- To licence an outdoor beer garden with a terminal hour of 22:00, 7 days a weeks
for all existing activities.

- To remove a non-standard timing condition on part of the main entertainment
building to align with existing terminal hour of 1lam, 7 days a week for all licensed

activities.

S. The applicant’s agent consulted and provided all responsible authorities with a draft
applications for comment before submission of the final application.

Page 33



6. 1do not believe the proposed variations to the existing licence will seek to undermine the
licensing objective the Prevention of Public Nuisance and therefore did not offer any
further comments, observations or objections.

7. However during consultation a number of representations have been received and
accepted by the Torbay Councils Licensing team from residents who live in Clennon Valley
area.

8. For the most part there has been a misunderstanding of the changes the applicant seeks to
make to the existing licence. All residents do mention disturbance from recorded music
and amplified speech as a current source of nuisance. The alleged nuisance is a result of
licensable activities currently authorised by the premises licence.

9. Acheck of records held by the licensing team shows one complaint of noise in the last 10
years. The complaint was made in July 2018 and when investigated highlighted a failure to
keep windows and doors closed that look out over Clennon Valley. This failure was swiftly
rectified and no further complaints have been made to the Authority.

10. The Authority does not hold any evidence other than one complaint to support the
resident’s allegations of nuisance. However, it is reasonably foreseeable if sound levels are
not adequately managed, noise breakout from the entertainment complex does have the
ability to cause nuisance. This is compounded by the topography of the land the park is
sited on.

11. Further it is normal for holiday parks, during peak times, to provide some form of
entertainment on a daily basis. With frequent entertainment combined with topography
and prevailing wind direction it is very likely if not managed noise from the entertainment
complex could cause a public nuisance.

12. Fortunately the residents report airborne propagation of sound and this is relatively
straightforward to correct.

13. At the time of submitting this representation | am currently in constructive dialogue with
the applicants agent and | fully expect by the time of the hearing | will be in position to
update members of our agreed position.

14. An agreement will provide residents the reassurance and confidence in the applicants
operation going forward.

Karl Martin

M _

Public Protection Officer
Licensing and Public Protection
Community Safety

Torbay Council

Page 34



Memorandum

To: Licensing and Public Protection Team From :  Mr Karl Martin

c.c Contact

c.c. Ext : 01803 208025

c.t My Ref : 12V SRU No: 256010
i=or the attention of: Your Ref

Steve Cox, Principle Licensing Officer
Date 1 29" April 2020

Subject: Full variation application, Hoburne Devon Bay, Paignton

Additional information - Area map data

1. Google Earth 3D imagine of Clennon Valley

»
e p—————

E'!yﬁ'fﬁﬁ?;-.habnme

D polyon
Mt the cesanoe between ted puards on the pround

Mgy Lergth: H6.00 | Matery
Genurd {ength: 45,25
Headng: 15700 degrees

¥ Mouse Navigeon Save

Page 35



2. Google Earth 2D imagine of Clennon Valley

f
Residentiai ¥

4
."i

Fagrage Lo

W aemyte

)

e mnpeieet

Karl Martin

. Eee
M

iy i e -~ o i o 18

Public Protection Officer

Licensing and Public Protection
Community Safety
Torbay Council

Page 36



1Dupeay
17607 punos
spbus dew

punaf A LD SjLE00 OM] US3MISq SIURIS ) 25T
wbipdge | wedae | spn | webApd | tped | man

i

¥

Base|ehuapisay
SwE i
Pra -

. K
( 3

21520900 r

SNIILIZdo ) IESHURE abel

QIZ=D N Or B LESHIR e O OIS E1EG I

e

aLLINGOL- ashoy
L L




T W o T IR ke S £ A 206710 S ER €

o _mm m_mo.oO

-

&




ozce mud aveceyep pun RulEs weas) 54D SO TGS

3 <

. o

¥RIL
Mk \

nanmoulh Road

foows

dasugay

ups) 108y
oL

Iputrioy
HA -,

a3IT?
L%

BO7 ety
anwn
Irqiy
! disH

-

o3 wrg G
wug  pueaxy  pypun MY

. ' l. .rm.
_ 2 - e

a9

»
Ry e
Hast]
e

ury
ARl Hwuidg

g ‘...;Ff

Page 39



Agenda ltem 5
Appendix 4

Y i OB 7 -

/-/K/jl "‘:;,/l”~//tfu:;f_z T E T N R
A T L T A e s

= gt e R N i e, T o S e il

e et
T K N s
-, i

A_‘\‘\\_Q_\*_c NS SI6 S D
GL_;\_E._ u\\'_.__
f'""ﬁ“‘"
=t e L_&‘ Q&Lc__
o Qo= Sieado

|

| 16 APR 2055 .‘

: |
LCOMMUNITY sy |

Page 40



: ?..;....-. S,

eanca Do O ofey
ATQ\».;)Hh Do, OSeITAT

Rebou e S oo %ﬂu&l Te FIR

—

.—-\—— A A |y, :

A

"i"‘l l\-.u_n_ L_;_&e'\ @‘\t\m\ﬁu

wa" ""\-—Lc Svwrna
MCL\_\TOO*\ Qutg % \ﬂ\_(.\n- TG n—&

Page 41



¥ F ..'i,.'l,- v B *\‘I i - "_ ; s r"'
i ﬁ.ﬂ Ag\._,___ C\b’)&’eﬂ—“—"@.u e \ig s Eﬂﬂm% .i::.l
1‘9 L‘% r_“‘"’i‘? ‘Uf‘:?; @cﬂﬂﬂfu\{l] L“*_E'E}_Jf_:-} “"ﬂ’“‘fi“-w
'"""—J U‘-’f\\,ﬁw f'ﬂ e f (fj AN k"{3 Elgh._u\‘_ﬁa

D>ila ok esaiktak ea

Page 42



S w3 e O
| ( = o< - .M_g_v\- s b O AL
*k( vr'r\*-\' S (lq\aqu

TR e c,m}

Page 43



{7 APR 207 B
bxzc\f COMMUMTY BAEARY
é N L\);wf‘rm;( 10 yCen
CD/\CJEIMS Qedikcm:ﬂtm NO. OSEB QY for
tohidno Jeoon &“75‘ desere Qer a hang
X bos o be ofen T uSic st
O1.00am 7 dayl o weds.

Lost Swianer e Sulfered lond
nuste ¢ QS of @dertanment sl
CINADUNZINesTS all de( .-Q_CV\S oo Mj
acro§t  Clennon Uaueo(. Mt wal po Sl
V1VVN calddh hecy decc{h,, ke ¥ NN
AN OLAUS Vet ‘OO«{W]J J ain
cCreefred e SOW\S fo be &Jodf@‘ﬂd
o Yhe Suwe Aot palletran Vha yef
& pu “Q(”SW {(,) Fha o\w‘mmﬁw; (S

Page 44



P‘qﬂ@i- J bhow e Jof 0’2) I
neafhloowS were Uty W‘]quf S
& ik yd, 68 were eSdends on
Vet gy

N oV %SQM_U— \P\%‘D[ﬂ L\Q,Juf\s
A Feadtunment on SR L lce\pi‘ chan
eofo~cde hour§ ¢ a(ce@’mble volume .
Plecue Cfrcj&é}er Hin Q\J\\P\(CCJ}[O\ w\\ﬁ\
S cart

Page 45



Executive Head Community Safety ﬁ

Torbay Council L s S e

Torquay Townhall R

Castle Circus ey

TORQUAY TQ1 3DR TORBAY COUNCI
7 U APR 7

April 17", 2020

COMMUNITY SAFETY

Dear Sirs,

Reference: Grange Court {Hoburne) Limited licence application

As our house backs directly on to Clennon Valley, we are concerned about the application for
changes to the licence of the above premises for the following reasons

- NOISE:

Because of the considerabie increase to the number of caravans, which we believe to be up to 500,
the application to extend licencing hours to 1am for the sale of alcohol, both inside and outside,
seems to us very unreasonable and unsociable as it is likely to generate a lot of noise, especially with
music being played in the same areas.

- NATURE RESERVE:

The very close proximity of the nature reserve means that the extra noise will also affect the nature
reserve, which is dearly appreciated by local residents.

- FLY TIPPING:

We have already noticed an increase to rubbish being thrown over the fence onto the path below,
including plastic items and waste, as well as bigger items such as a foam mattress....

Thank you for taking our concerns into consideration and please inform us of any developments on
the matter above and of any decision made.

Looking forward to your reply.

Kind regards,

Page 46



18th April 20120

Dear Sir or Madam,

For the attention of Executive Head of Community Safety
Cc to Licensing Department

Grange Court, Holburn Caravan Park, Goodrington, Paignton

We wish to raise objections to the Application for a licence for alcohol to be served
outdoors and indoors until 1 am. at the Holiday Camp that is directly opposite the
bungalows across on Clennon Valley and in Brantwood Drive as it will generate a
lot of noise especially with music also being played until early hours of the
morning.

As this camp backs on to a Nature Reserve at a very close proximity it is likely that
it will affect wildlife in that area also. The increase in the number of caravans which
| believe up to 500 is likely to make matters worse in the area.

Already there has recently been rubbish and large items thrown over the perimeter
of the camp and by the pathways.

Please advise regarding what decisions are to be made.

Thanks for your help in this matter

Yours faithfully,

77 ;:Yé"en-al :"lfaﬂ-'—
4 ;-.-;-'Av_— g -:...-_-'_-'_f_-’ lf.’.‘,.
Y ‘. b i ~= -— .In

Page 47



o — -

[ TORE

|

Jia

LCOMMUNITY SAFETY / 2o

It Ao 2020
e, Agdiio Tn, v Vanmakion 7
o~ Crecmives Mepnce — Eravge Contlr
(Moorwae-) vz
vaiéc & | e wﬂ/% G regnn, o
Mptieakikina 0y Aisappnad B He alove
AgohcakTnn - | ‘
Mwaﬁ\/\. e \r\,a,\/\{ nwv  nade ‘Qe./Swu\A éa(wplftw/\ec
W“V"\“@ o e Comcd  wee UndersCamd Mrwocavs
Noseadds  vin o locad c;ommr;u(,’o howe e

M(&-JQW k5 (v ing NOVRe (emsm) MCvonnco s Provn

We owe Glilly agaie oy vanatin, & e
’fMS‘ZG\:f Wene a8 Yo ()n)\o(m,vw we e e’?‘@rw@d
R naceeolidol raise Lo rev e Geas  ¥|ane
bw( 6\(\:;\/6\«». . ) ‘(A/ 5
As w@ads "k eos s huw@l O1. 0o m
%%W%wjo&@fmw&m&v@‘/%
NveYoeall < nnge @O‘mo-e v Sidog mm{l{g\ - e (zu,.j

Clennom Vaucey, | |
ﬂia& WAz & Coacevnls LVJCIL [;te, el uﬂ?ﬂ‘wﬁl\ /
Molopvosts ) B Emge (ol 3z = hipe Ut vaais,
ma&, W\fﬂ% fram oM Pddeus Nava 3"\6161’5?  eAL
(1o |



hove oM een Gl WBE acconty  wWheooo
HCM, P(.ﬂl/t\«m’vﬂj Cmpl/)l/u_atcm \WwaAas a,()prmo{ .' .’ >)
Thaa NQDMS(NMN l/wus oo ade b@:

Acio-p:] 2 (e e, \aan Egg,v\ e-tnoded &

CGVW\ELM(\/ Jve. @Wf\\’?ﬁ v hey webvealon .
We lothe Avwand G letng mnfvmed % thy

Wenie
;ﬁh\/m_{Mf VB aopld e oy Shage
\/M€. &M‘CLVU)\O |

Page 49



Licensing And Public Protection

Torbay Council
Town Hall R
Castle Circus TORBAY COUNCIL
Torquay
TQ1 3DR
22 APR 2.

L COMMUNITY SAFETY | 20% April 2020

Dear Sir

Regarding the application by Hoburne Devon Bay Holiday Park for changes to their licensing
conditions at Grange Court Road, Paignton.

I wish to lodge an objection on the grounds of The Prevention of Public Nuisance caused by noise.

During the past two years there have been events that have resulted in excessive noise from both
loud music and shouting, both made worse by the use of audio equipment.

Clennon Valley is a natural sound amplifier and it has resulted in a great deal of distress to me and
my neighbours.

Both myself and my neighbours lodged complaints to the company which have been disregarded.

Yours Faithfully
,,-}‘.v.'- e

b | Rt ey

G

SR T R TR

Page 50



	Agenda
	5 Hoburne Devon Bay, Grange Court, Grange Road, Paignton
	21052020 Hoburne Devon Bay (Var) App 1
	21052020 Hoburne Devon Bay (Var) App 2
	21052020 Hoburne Devon Bay (Var) App 3 (002)
	21052020 Hoburne Devon Bay (Var) App 4


